
 

STAFF REPORT  
CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

TO:  Regular Session MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021 

FROM: Erin West, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: City Council designation of Voting Delegate for the Annual Florida League of Cities 

Conference in Orlando, Florida on August 12-14, 2021.  Erin West 
 

BACKGROUND 

The attached information from the Florida League of Cities concerns selection of the City's delegate for 

voting on issues / items discussed at the Annual Conference sessions in Orlando, Florida on August 12-

14, 2021. 

In the past, the City Council has designated the Mayor as its voting delegate representing the 

City. Should the Mayor be unable to attend, then another Council Member would be designated as the 

City's representative at the Annual Conference. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve the selection of a member of the City Council as the City’s Voting Delegate for the Florida 

League of Cities Annual Conference in Orlando, Florida on August 12-14, 2021. 
 


